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Dear Dr. Mathews:

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (“LG&E’) and Kentucky Utilities
Company (“KU”) (collectively “Companies”) held a DSM Energy Efficiency
Advisory Group meeting on August 24, 2016. The meeting began with a
presentation of industrial opt-out rules in Midwestern states by a representative
from the Midwestern Energy Efficiency Alliance (“MEEA™). The group also
discussed the industrial opt-out rules in several other states near Kentucky that
are not in MEEA. Finally, the group further discussed and reviewed analysis
regarding the opt-out provision of KRS 278.285, the definition of industrial and
the definition of energy intensive. Attached are the meeting handouts and sign-
in sheets.

The group agreed to meet again in October 2016 to continue the discussion on
the definition of industrial and the definition of energy intensive.

In accordance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 8, this is to certify that the
electronically filed documents are a true and accurate copy of the same
documents being filed in paper medium; that the electronic filing has been
transmitted to the Commission on July 15, 2016; that there are currently no
parties in this proceeding that the Commission has excused from participation by
electronic means; and that the original and three copies in paper medium of this
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filing will be filed with the Commission within two business days from the date
of the electronic filing.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions about the study’s
status or any other related matters.

Sincerely,

ANLWIN Ly, LU Y VIRULLLEY

202



